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Docket No . 50-352/353 ' August 24, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief
Auxiliary Systems Branch
Division of Systems Integration -

FROM: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
,

Standardization and Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F PROPOSED. SAFEGUARDS SAFETY EVALUATION
REPORT - LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

We request your assistance in reviewing the Appendix, Identification of Vital
Areas, of the enclosed Safeguards Safety Evaluation Report.

Time spent on this review effort should be entered under Planned Accomplishment
No. 141415, Docket Nos. 50-352/353.

In accordance with the established schedule for Limerick Generating Station,
Units I and 2, the target date for completion of this review is September 7,
1984. Please notify Jane Gibson within 10 days of the date of this memo if
your office cannot meet this completion date.

The enclosure to this memo contains Safeguards Information of a type specified
in 10 CFR 73.21 and must be protected against unauthorized disclosure.

Original signed by
,

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Limerick Units 1 and 2

Appendix to SER

cc: w/o enclosure
R. Martin, LB #2

Enclosure ( s) contain(s)
Contact: Jane Gibson, x24777
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